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20/09/2024 

Subject: Updated Biodiversity and Rehabilitation Management Plan 

Dear Mr McKenzie 

I refer to the updated Biodiversity and Rehabilitation Management Plan version 5 (BRMP), that was 

submitted in accordance with the relevant conditions of consent.  

I note the plans have been updated to include extraction stages 8D to 8M and in response to matters 

raised by the Department during its review. I note the plan has been prepared and updated by suitably 

qualified persons at EMM consulting.  

I have reviewed the plan and consider the amendments made to the BRMP address the relevant 

conditions of consent, accordingly I approve the plan.   

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me by email: 

carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely  

 

Carl Dumpleton – Team Leader Resources and Energy Assessments 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary 


